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Elizabeth Slotnick Architect

16 Prospect Street

Lakeville, CT 06039

860 435-1403 / eslotnick{@snet. net
eslotnickarchitect.com

Dear Abeth,

Per your request, I have reviewed the Holley Place plans you forwarded to me. 1 do not find any
problems with the plans provided that the building will have an automatic fire detection system and an
automatic sprinkler system throughout. This would include the garage area underneath the building.
Water authority approval is required for the sprinkler system.

Travel distances within the building to exits appear to be compliant. My only concern is Fire
Department access on the west and south sides of the building. These areas will need to be kept clear

of any obstructions that could interfere with Fire Department access. Fire lanes would need to be
established, posted and enforced.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to call.
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